
W. J. Holcomb 
District Manager 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
SANTA FE 

February 12, 1985 

Mr. Gilbert Quintana 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 A/A - &zstG^ 

File: DDL-192-400.1 

Application for Unorthodox Location 
Gallegos Canyon Unit No. 135E /^-v^/ 
Basin Dakota and Totah Gallup Ext. Fields 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Amoco Production Company hereby"requests approval of an unorthodox well 
location for the Gallegos Canyon Unit No. 135E. The proposed location is 
1450' FSL x 1850' FEL of Section 26, T29N, R13W, San Juan County, 
New Mexico. 

This well was staked in the unorthodox location indicated above to avoid a 
deep canyon to the east. 

There are no offset lease holders of Totah Gallup Extension wells as 
indicated on the attached nine - section plat 

Sincerely, 

KRJ/ct 

Attachments 

cc: Mr. Ernie Bush 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1000 Rio Brazos Road 
Aztec, NM 87410 

AM18 



O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N D I V I S I O N 
BTATE OF NEW MEXICO p. o . u o X 2 0 ^ » ^ l 

CfA:'HGY A I O MINCfULS DEPARTMENT S A N T A F E . N E W M E X I C O 0 7 5 0 1 

A l l d l l U n r f I m u a t f r o m l h « c u f r r t . v u n r f . f l r . r-f I l i « S . c l l f w i . 

Torm C-10? 
k K l K d 1 0 - 1 

Operator 

AMOCO PRO DUCTION "COMPANY " GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT" 
Well No. 

" 135E 
Unit Letter 1 Section 

G 1 26 
Township 

29N 
Range 

13W 
County 

San Juan 
Actual Footage Location o l Well: 

1 4 5 0 feet from the N o r t h Une and 1 8 ^ 0 f M t f r o m the E a s t l l n o 

Ground Level Elev; 

5725 
Producing Formation 

D ^ V o f p A C a l I n n 

Pool 

Basin Dakota/Totah GP Ext. 
Dedicated Acreage: 

3 2 0 / 8 0 Acre . 

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below. 

2. If more than one lease is dedicated to the wel l , outline each and identify the ownership thereof (both as to working 
interest and royalty). 

3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well , have the interests of a l l owners been consoli­
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling, etc? 

CO Yes • No If answer is "yes," type of consolidation U n i t i z e d 

If answer is "no',' l i s t the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of 
this form i f necessary.) -

No allowable w i l l be assigned to the wel l until a l l interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization, 
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or unt i l a non-standard unit, eliminating such..interests.Jhas been approved[ by_ the^ommis-. 
s ion. ... - - -
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Sca le : 1 " « I 0 0 0 ? 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

I hereby certify that the Information con-

talned herein Is true and complete to the 

best of my knowledge and belief. 

Name 

B.D. Shaw 
Posi t ion ; 

Administrative Supervisor 
Company ~ • ~ 

Amoco Production'Company 
Date 

.1 /24/85 

/ hereby certify that the well location 

- shown on this plat was plotted from field 

notes of actual surveys made by me or 

under my supervision, and that the same 

Is true and correct to nSe best of my 

knowledge and belief* 

Date Surve 



EXHIBIT c 

GALLEGOS CANYON UNIT #135E 

fi I ~5 W 
24 

2S 

36! 

O BASIN;]DAKOTA WELLS 
D KUTZ PICTURED CLIFF WELLS 
v TOTAH!GALLUP WELLS 
• DRILLED AND ABANDONED WELLS 
• PROPOSED WELL 
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STATE OF NEW IVIEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
BOX .2088 
SANTA FE , NEW MEXICO 87501 

DATE 

RE: Proposed MC 
Proposed DHC 
Proposed NSL_2£_ 
Proposed SWD 
Proposed WFX 
Proposed PMX 

/ist ~/?r7 

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD 
AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410 

(505) 334-61.78 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application dated 
for the e>e> c- u* & 

Operator Lease and Well No. 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

Unit, S-T-R 

Yours truly, 


